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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4501
November 8, 2007

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4501

 REF bid 952-4501
	

	Outpatient Specialty Mental Health Services, Excluding Therapeutic Behavioral Services (TBS)

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Outpatient Specialty Mental Health Services, Excluding Therapeutic Behavioral Services (TBS)

	November 8, 2007

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: /  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 
	IT
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4501 ADD  1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on December 4, 2007

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT December 4, 2007.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4501 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Responses To Bidder Questions and Clarification
· Bidder’s Conference Hand Out

· Survey – Youth Services – For Families
· Survey – Youth Services - Youth
· Fresno County Mental Health Plan Policies and Procedures
· Attachment 3 - Board Administrative Policy No. 5 – Contract Salary Limitation


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4501

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Page 5:  Population #1

1. Does the criteria exclude children with newly identified mental health issues with no history of the criteria listed?  Yes, children with newly identified mental health issues with no history of the listed criteria are excluded.
2. Does the county have screening parameter for including only the children who fit the description? The selected vendor will be responsible to perform an assessment to determine if the child/youth meets the criteria for Population #1.  If the criteria for Population #1 are not met, the selected vendor is responsible to provide information of available community resources.  There is no formal written screening parameter.    
3. The statement-Vendor may submit a proposal for all or part of the available funding is not stated here as in Population #2 below it on this page but referenced later on in the RFP that you can submit all or part.  Can you proposal all or part for Population #1?  Yes, a proposal can be submitted for all or part of the $1.5 million.
Page 5: Population #2

1. Aren’t all dependents of the court eligible for Medi-Cal?  Under what circumstances would they not be eligible, and what’s the volume?  Would the vendor bill the County separately for those services?  All dependents of the court are not necessarily Medi-Cal eligible at first.  They may be referred and not have Medi-Cal.  The Department of Children and Family Services will assist to expedite Medi-Cal eligibility.  These services should be budgeted in this proposal.  Bidders should also be aware that only those court-ordered services that are performed for the purpose of clarifying the mental health diagnosis or determining the need for mental health treatment are billable to Medi-Cal.  The majority of services listed on page 24 of the RFP are not Medi-Cal billable and should be budgeted based upon this information.
2. There are numerous references to outreach.  Is this directed more to Population #1 than #2 where the referrals come from CPS?   Who pays for the services to non-Medi-Cal youth services?  The outreach and engagement services mentioned in this RFP refer to how the successful bidder(s) will prevent no shows to their respective program, whereas the outreach and engagement services within the Mental Health Services Act are designed to engage unserved/underserved clients, who are reluctant to seek services, and provide referral to County and MHSA programs.  Outreach is directed more to Population #1, but may also be a factor in ongoing mental health services to Population #2.  

Page 6: 

1. Does the psychiatrist have to be on the vendor’s staff as an employee or can it be contracted services?  The psychiatrist can be an employee or a consultant.  The proposal should clearly identify whether the psychiatrist is an employee or consultants, as well as reflect the expenses in the budget appropriately.

Page 22:   

1. Paragraph 1:  What’s the source of population estimates, particularly 273,029?  Are there any estimates of the number of eligible youth who might need mental health services?  
The original source of the population estimates was from the APS Healthcare, a contractor with the State Department of Mental Health, as provided in the “Medi-Cal Approved Claims Data for Fresno County Calendar Year 2006.”  The proposal’s units of service will estimate the number of eligible youth who might need mental health services. 
2. Paragraph 2:  How will vendors identify Medi-Cal beneficiaries who aren’t receiving mental health?  Is it acceptable for outreach efforts to be targeted to exclude those not eligible for Medi-Cal?  Please see response to Page 5, Population #2, Item 2 above.
Page 24:  
1. Does the services list for Population 2 deliberately exclude mental health treatment?  No.  Vendors will be expected to provide ongoing mental health services as shown under “Service Activities” on page 23 in accordance with Medi-Cal medical necessity criteria.
2. Paragraph 3:  Is it 3 paragraphs or is it one page?  For example, is section 3) to be shown as one page for all subsections or one page for each?  Does the limitation apply for all subsections throughout the RFP?  For example, are vendors expected to describe their staff training plans (page 28), including cultural competence training, in one page?  The RFP requires that supporting material follow the item addressed.  As an example, that would mean putting P & P for access into the proposal immediately following item 3) c, even if it’s 10 pages long.  The same question applies to parts like section F on page 28.  CQI plans can be very long.   The response limits are guidelines.  Vendors are expected to provide an adequate amount of information to answer the specific RFP criteria.  Some responses may be longer and some shorter.  Vendors will not be penalized if responses exceed one page when necessary.  There is no limit as to the length of attachments (i.e., policies and procedures, etc.). Attachments can be placed at the end of the proposal, but should be referenced within the response for easy identification by the reviewer.  

Page 25:  

3. Item 3):  Are we able to obtain the census of current providers to assist in developing our transition planning?  The current provider for Population #1 is serving approximately 90 to100 clients.  The current provider for Population #2 is serving up to 500 clients, but not all are receiving ongoing outpatient mental health services.  Client-specific information will be provided to the selected vendor during transition planning.

4. Item 4):  Is the MHP prevalence data available to vendors for use in estimating service types and percentages?  Vendors are expected to estimate service types and percentages based upon their knowledge of serving the respective target populations and staffing.  The following prevalence data for Population #2 is provided as informational only as the vendor’s program model will impact the anticipated frequency in which certain services will be provided to meet the RFP requirements and/or client needs.
	Population #2:  Prevalence Data for Fiscal Year 2006-2007

	
	
	
	

	Mental Health Services:
	
	
	

	Service Description
	% of Total
	
	

	Individual Assessment
	6%
	
	

	Plan Development
	3%
	
	

	Individual/Family Therapy
	40%
	
	

	Rehabilitation
	11%
	
	

	Group Rehabilitation
	1%
	
	

	Collateral
	1%
	
	

	Case Management
	35%
	
	

	Test Administration
	1%
	
	

	Medication Support
	4%
	
	

	Crisis Intervention
	0%
	
	

	Total
	100%
	
	

	
	
	
	

	Court-Ordered Services:
	
	
	

	Service Description
	% of Total
	
	

	Psychological Evaluation
	20%
	
	

	Bonding Study
	61%
	
	

	Psycho-Dynamic Evaluation
	2%
	
	

	Attachment Assessment
	15%
	
	

	Quarterly Reports
	1%
	
	

	Court Testimony
	0%
	
	

	Total
	100%
	
	


Page 26:

1. Section B sounds like each subsection must be provided for each Board member?  Board members are often not mental health professional.  Only the list of current Board members is required.
2. What if the vendor doesn’t require personal references for its employees or Board members?  Additional information is required for those key executive and management staff with responsibility for the oversight and operation of program services within the scope of this RFP.  

Page 28:

1. Section 2):  Explain second sentence. Does it apply only to currently contracted providers?  Proposals must demonstrate the outcomes expected for clients receiving services.  This could include such outcomes as the % of clients expected to achieve the goals stated in the Plan of Care, % of symptom reduction evaluated at fixed intervals of treatment services, etc.
2. Section 3):  Can you tell us what the outcome measure instruments are that are mandated by the State and provided by Managed Care?  The State requires administration of the “Youth Services Survey for Youth” and the “Youth Services Survey for Families” for a two-week period, two times per year.
Page 30:

1. Item 6):  What are the estimated numbers to be served for each target population?

The vendor must develop the program capacity based upon the program model, staffing, productive hours available for client services and the units of service (i.e., mental health, case management, medication and crisis services).  The County desires, at a minimum, to maintain the capacity of the current providers.

Clarification as requested during the Bidders Conference on October 30, 2007:

1. Is a separate budget required for start up costs?  Yes, start-up costs should be identified separately to include the amount requested for start-up funding.
2. What percent of clients were retained by the current vendor after the transition?  Figures provided indicate that approximately 90% of the clients were retained after the transition. 
3. Is the $1.5 million Medi-Cal and Mental Health Realignment?  Funding for Population #1 comes from Medi-Cal Federal Financial Participation (50%), Early Periodic Screening Diagnosis and Treatment (38%) and the Mental Health Managed Care Allocation (12%).  Mental Health Realignment funds do not finance the services resulting from this RFP.  
4. Will bidder’s outreach/engagement efforts under this RFP be duplication MHSA outreach efforts?  

As stated earlier, the outreach/engagement efforts under this RFP pertain to the engagement and retention of clients in mental health services to reduce the no show rate.
5. Are there specific rural areas targeted for services?

Yes.  West Fresno County. 

6. Are you changing the type of therapist to do bonding studies?  Bonding studies may be performed by any qualified licensed clinician.

7. How was the .5FTE psychiatrist requirement per $1.0 million determined?  The ratio was based on projected volume of services and contract amount.  Please see page 6, Item 1 for additional information.

8. Is contractor responsible for responding to crisis needs on a 24/7 basis?  It is preferred that the successful bidder respond to these types of services.  Vendors should identify how they plan to serve clients in crisis during regular business hours, non-business hours and holidays.

9. Please define direct and administrative staff as it relates to completing the Cost Proposal.
Direct Staff:  This includes all staff that provides mental health services directly to the clients.  Examples include such staff as the licensed/unlicensed/waivered clinician, case manager, psychiatrist, nurse.
Administrative Staff:  This includes all staff that provides clerical support, supervision, management or administration to the program.  Examples include such staff as the receptionist, appointment scheduler, data entry clerk, program supervisor, program manager, administrator, account clerk.
10. The County is considering the option of establishing negotiated rates with the State Department of Mental Health for contracts awarded from this RFP.  This means that fee schedules may vary by vendor for the same service based upon the cost per unit submitted in the proposal.  A second Addendum to this RFP may be issued to assist vendors to understand the impact of a “negotiated rate” agreement in the cost settlement process.  

11. Please confirm the data provided on the “Scope of Work—Background,” page 22, regarding Youth Link services.  Please note the following correction to the units of services as follows:
	Psychological Evaluation
	9,480 minutes

	Bonding Studies 
	29,024 minutes

	Psycho-Dynamic Evaluations
	1,090 minutes

	Attachment Assessment
	7,081 minutes

	Quarterly Reports
	499 reports

	Court Testimony
	54 hours


Response for clarification received November 6, 2007:

Agencies have administrative infrastructure that provides agency-wide support and resources for all programs and services.  This include:  accounting/fiscal, administrative services, facilities, executive office, human resources and information technology.  As such, all allocations are in accordance with OMB A-122 and generally accepted accounting principles.  Administrative positions clearly and directly associated with a program (i.e. Manager/Coordinator, billing, reception, trainer, QA/compliance, etc.) and not with the agency at large have in the past been included in the staffing portion of the budgets in Fresno County and fully reimbursable under Medi-Cal regulations.

If such positions as you described in the bidders conf. had to be included in the indirect costs of our budgets, it would push indirect cost way in excess of 20%, making it impossible for agencies to meet the 10% to 15% stipulation as described at the bidders conference.  We discussed this change of position with our expert consultants, and have been told this is not in accordance with requirements in the regulations.  Incidentally, we are also informed there is no 15% limit; in fact there is no stated limitation at all, on the amount of indirect administrative overhead that may be included in reimbursable costs for Medi-Cal purposes.  Can you please respond?

The purpose of providing definitions and examples of direct and administrative personnel costs (Item 9, page 6) is to enable comparability of the budgets submitted by vendors for this RFP.  It is correct that providers report costs according to their organization’s policies and their adherence to generally accepted accounting principles.
The Fresno County Board of Supervisors Administrative Policy Number 5, entitled, “Contract Salary Limitation,” limits administrative costs to a maximum of 15% of the total program budget and limits employee benefits to a maximum of 20% of salaries (Attachment 3).  Vendors should be aware that all expenditures in the Cost Proposal will be evaluated in determining the proposal(s) that best meet the needs of the clients and County.
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